

PERMANENT BUILDING COMMITTEE SCHOOL BUILDING COMMITTEE SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Project: Clinton Middle School Project No:

Subject:School Building Committee MeetingMeeting Date:08/30/2022Location:CMS LibraryTime:6:30 PMDistribution:Attendees, Project FilePrepared By:A. Place

Present	Name	Affiliation	Present	Name	Affiliation
✓	Michael Ward*	Town Administrator		Mike Burton	DWMP
	Sean Kerrigan	Selectman	✓	Trip Elmore	DWMP
✓	Brendon Bailey	School Committee Chair		Steve Brown	DWMP
✓	Matthew Varakis	School Committee Vice-Chair		Mike Cox	DWMP
✓	Steven Meyer*	Superintendent		Rachel Rincon	DWMP
✓	Brian Farragher	Director of Facilities	✓	Aidan Place	DWMP
✓	Chris McGown*	Chair of PBC, Head of DPW			
	Courtney Harter	CMS Principal			
✓	Shane McCarthy	Teacher			
✓	Bill McGrail	Finance Committee Co-Chair			
✓	Chris Magliozzi*	Vice-Chair of PBC			
✓	Michael Moran*	PBC Member			
✓	Brian Delory*	PBC Member			
	Timothy O'Toole*	PBC Member			
	Phil Duffy	Director of Community & Econ. Dev.			
✓	Kelly Turcotte	Special Education Parent Advisory			
√	Laura Taylor	Parent-Teacher Association			
	Angelica Arroyo	English Learners Parent Advisor Council			

* SBC Voting Member Project: Clinton Middle School Meeting: School Building Committee Meeting No. 2 – 08/30/2022

Page: 2

Item No.	Description	Action
2.1	Call to Order : 6:35 pm meeting was called to order by SBC Chair C. McGown with 6 of 7 voting members in attendance.	
2.2	Previous Topics & Approval of August 9, 2022 Meeting Minutes: A motion to approve the 8/9/22 meeting minutes as submitted made by M. Moran and seconded by S. Meyer. Discussion: None. Abstentions: B. McGrail. Roll call vote: S. Meyer, M. Ward, C. McGown, M. Moran, & C. Magliozzi. All in favor: Motion passes, minutes approved.	
2.3	Invoices and commitments Submitted for Approval : D&W shares a presentation.	
	T. Elmore goes over D&W invoice #1 for \$9,000.00, for the month of August, which is a part of D&W's designer selection fee of \$39,000 is broken up into four months. M. Moran makes a motion to accept and pay the D&W invoice, S. Meyer seconds. Discussion: C. McGown asks if any of this money is reimbursable. T. Elmore answers saying that Clinton is 75%+/- reimbursable by the MSBA. Once the warrant is signed, D&W should be copied on an email. Once D&W receives the warrant and it is entered in Propay system, Clinton will receive a check from MSBA within 45 days. Vote is unanimous in favor. Motion passes.	
2.4	Discussion on working groups, focus group, advisory group to the SBC:	
	 T. Elmore goes over examples of various working groups used by other communities in the past. Clinton can invite other people in the community to be apart of the working groups. They make recommendations, not decisions, to the committee, then the committee can review the recommendations as well as have other discussions on a topic prior to a binding decision. The designer is selected by a state mandated process by which the designers are reviewed and potentially interviewed in the MSBA designer selection panel meeting, of which Clinton gets three members to participate in a fifteen-member group. The guidelines for the group that Clinton provides is made up of the superintendent or his or her designee, the school committee or their designee and the Chief Executive Officer or their designee. T. Elmore asks if any thoughts have been given to that. S. Meyer responds saying that the group will include T. Zapantis, M. Ward, and S. Meyer. There was further discussion about the process: M. Varakis asks where the other 12 members come from. T. Elmore responds saying they act as individuals. There are various positions that are appointed by government agencies. 	

Project: Clinton Middle School Meeting: School Building Committee

Meeting No. 2 - 08/30/2022

Page: 3

The MSBA appoints two members on the committee, the building trades have a committee member, and others are appointed. The MSBA has the prescribed rules of setting that up on their website. D&W can forward that to the committee.

- o M. Moran asks if designer goes through pre-qualification to get on the list. T. Elmore responds saying no, that they submit their proposals that are reviewed in the DSP, as well as spend a long time trying to get their first project. This is due to needing a history of doing school buildings. This is a major component of the designer RFS. Many times, architects have said they've had to compete on projects for years before they get their first job.
- S. Meyer asks if the committee scores the RFS. T. Elmore responds saying that the MSBA does not want the committee to make decisions on a designer prior to going to the designer selection panel. The committee can discuss the experience of different designers but not decide on who to pick.
- C. McGown asks if the committee interviews any of the architects. T. Elmore responds saying no, the architects are interviewed by the designer selection panel. The committee can attend and view the interview process as it is remote.
- S. Meyer asks about if the list of architects is shortened or if there will be many interviews. T. Elmore responds saying once D&W get proposals from architects, we will send them out electronically to the MSBA DSP and the SBC committee to review. Then the committee and D&W can review proposals and look at the pros and cons of each firm, the committee cannot decide on a designer. Then at the Designer Selection Panel the members will vote, each member can rank who they think should be the designer. Then they will vote for the first-place with three points. The second-place vote with two points. Then the third-place vote with one point. This goes around to the fifteen members of the DSP committee. They add up first place, second place and third place. Typically, then they will invite two to four designers to interview. The interview takes place two weeks later, each firm gets twenty-five minutes. They go through the same process as before; the highest scoring designer gets selected.
- M. Ward asks about the model school program. T. Elmore responds saying to still exists, but it is rarely exercised as an option. The committee won't make these decisions until the feasibility study has been done and discussed.
- M. Varakis asks if they can see a tour of certain schools to see examples. T. Elmore responds saying the architect or D&W can make arrangements to have a building tour.

Project: Clinton Middle School Meeting: School Building Committee

Meeting No. 2 - 08/30/2022

Page: 4

- M. Moran asks when schematic design starts. T. Elmore says this phase starts when the designer is brought on board. The architect will first identify the education program, which is going to be drafted out for them prior to them coming on board. Then they will spend a month with all their consultants going through this building and identifying everything that either works or doesn't work and needs to be replaced. Then they will put a scope together of what this building would cost to just repair it and bring it up to code standards for the next fifty years. This becomes the base repair model. Base repair is usually a big number due to multiple factors such as building code, ADA compliance, and market conditions. They also look at renovation, Addition/Renovation, and new building. M. Moran asks if the base repair is reimbursable, and T. Elmore responds saying that it isn't unless it includes meeting the educational needs identified in the early stages.
- K. Turcotte asks if in the design process could include rooms that are designed to be designed to have multiple functions that are flexible spaces. T. Elmore responds saying yes that is discussed among the committee. Working groups can serve as a great medium for this type of discussion as well.
- ➤ Executive advisory group T. Elmore asks about forming an executive advisory group that will meet prior to SBC meetings to organize the agenda. The committee agrees that M. Varakis & S. Meyer will be a part of this group.
- Educational programming and learning technology group The committee agrees that this group will be S. Meyer, the principal, amd S. McCarthy.
- Facilities focus group The committee agrees that B. Farragher, C.
 McGown & M. Moran will be a part of this group.
- ➢ Public relations committee T. Elmore explains how this isn't necessary now but will be in the future. M. Varakis says he would like D&W opinion on how best to communicate to the public. T. Elmore responds saying how D&W uses different communication systems to inform the public on certain things. K. Turcotte says how regular updates could be a good solution and has worked in the past.

2.5 **Communication Protocol**:

Record

- Project website File Sharing and website reporting which the committee will want to think about how
- A. Place talks about how the website went live last week and there you can find meeting agendas, meeting packets, and meeting minutes. This week the existing conditions video that Clinton had made is now on the

Project: Clinton Middle School Meeting: School Building Committee Meeting No. 2 – 08/30/2022

Page: 5

	 website as well. The website URL is: Clintonmiddleschoolbuildingproject.com S. Meyer asks if the website is shareable in its current condition. A. Place responds saying that it is. T. Elmore asks if the link can be shared and posted on the school website as well. B. McGrail asks about the website being bilingual. T. Elmore says that they have this capability. The only problem D&W has found is that everything needs to be carefully reviewed. Because the software packages do not necessarily translate perfectly. S. Meyer says there is a community outreach center that can help with this as well. T. Elmore says D&W has hired a new Assistant Project Manager who is bilingual in English and Spanish. 	
2.6	 SBC Goals: Survey Updates A. Place says how D&W got several responses for the different goals. D&W now has compiled these goals and made proposed summary statements based on the responses. C. McGown suggests sending out goal statements with a poll that includes the original example statement with proposed goal statement and then a vote for yes, no, and other comments. 	Record
2.7	Architect RFS update: ➤ T. Elmore says the architect RFS has been pushed back six weeks. The Designer RFS will be issued for interest on October 5 th . Proposals will be due on November 1 st . D&W can report out after how many proposals we received. D&W Will put the RFS in the central register. T. Elmore says we are on schedule still.	Record
2.8	 Other topics not Reasonably Anticipated 48 hours prior to the Meeting: M. Moran asks about square footage reimbursement number from the MSBA. T. Elmore responds saying the MSBA is at \$360 square foot cap as of now. We expect that they're gathering the data on actual recent bid prices and if they see a trend that is supported by the data they will go to the board and request an increase. M. Moran asks if there is a mandate for solar panels on schools. T. Elmore says that all schools are required to be ready for solar panels but not installed. 	Record
2.9	Public Comment: None.	Record
2.10	Next SBC Meeting: ➤ SBC Meeting No. 3 - September 27 th 6:30pm on Zoom	Record
2.11	Adjourn : 7:42 pm A motion was made by S. Meyer and seconded by M. Moran. to adjourn the meeting, Discussion: None. Vote: Unanimous to approve.	Record

Project: Clinton Middle School Meeting: School Building Committee

Meeting No. 2 – 08/30/2022

Page: 6

Sincerely,

DORE + WHITTIER

Aidan Place

Assistant Project Manager

Cc: Attendees, File

The above is my summation of our meeting. If you have any additions and/or corrections, please contact me for incorporation into these minutes.